May 17, 2024

TJW ENGINEERING, INC.

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING &
Mr. Robert L. Vestal, PE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
Assistant Director of Public Works/ CONSULTANTS
Assistant City Engineer
CITY OF BEAUMONT

550 E. 1st Street
Beaumont, CA 90638

CHANGE ORDER: Signal Timing Plan Sheet Creation
First Street and Beaumont Avenue
City of Beaumont (BEA-23-001) (Change Order 1)

Dear Mr. Vestal:

TIW Engineering, Inc. (TIW) has been working with the CITY OF BEAUMONT to prepare updated
traffic signal timing sheets to accommodate changes in the traffic signal operations at the
intersections of Beaumont Avenue and Sixth Street and Highland Springs Avenue and First Street.
Recently, TJW was asked to prepare a signhal timing sheet for First Street and Beaumont Avenue.
TIW would review the proposed signal plans and prepare a new timing sheet to accommodate
the changes to the signal phasing. Due to the short turnaround time to prepare the timing sheets,
TIW would not be able to obtain the existing signal timing sheets. TIW would base the new signal
timings on the 6% Street and Baumont Avenue intersection timings. TIW would submit the timing
sheets to the City for review and approval.

TIW is proposing to perform the work stated above for the amount of $800.00. This letter can
serve as a Memorandum of Agreement and our authorization to proceed with your signature
below. If you have any questions regarding this project, please feel free to contact me at
Thomas@tjwengineering.com or at (949) 878-35009,

Sincerely, City of Beaumont >
< (Signature)
Thomas J. Wheat, P.E,, T.E.
President /&65/27‘ /65777&'
TIW Engineering, Inc. (Print)
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Registered Civil Engineer #69467 Title:
Registered Traffic Engineer #2565 . '
; Date: ’5/2 //2 <
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